Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district

learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long

safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

BOARD MEMBERS

President- Kurt Douglas
Vice Pres- Joyce Key
Secretary- Samuel Tolley
Director- Jason Cox
Director — Casey Ducey

BOARD'S CORE VALUES

Respect
Focus
Transparency
Achievement

NOTES

Your insights are needed
and welcomed and the
board encourages you to
meet with the most
appropriate person among
the district’s many leaders.

Public participation is an
opportunity to present brief
comments or questions to
the board for consideration
or follow-up. Each person is
asked to focus comments to
five minutes and sign in on
the podium.

The consent agenda s
based around “need for
action” decisions which are
highly routine or backed by
prior  information and
discussion.

if you are interested in
helping the  district’s
efforts, please speak with
any member of the district
or call the district office at
675-2207. Opportunities
abound and your
participation is  highly
desired.

RANGELY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-4
Board of Education
Tuesday, October 16, 2018
EARLY EDUCATION CENTER 6:15pm

AGENDA
(This agenda is tentative until approved by the board)

5:45 — 6:15pm: BOCES SWAP Reception for Community Partners for
National Disability Month.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

| Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Agenda as presented

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent agenda allows the Board of Education to act on several items in
one motion. If you would like to comment on any of these items please
notify the board by registering on the sign-in sheet.
5.1 Approval of board meeting minutes for September 18, 2018
5.2 Approval of financial information for the month of September 2018.
5.3 Personnel Addendum

Recommended Motion: | move to_approve the Consent Agenda as
presented

6. RECOGNITIONS
6.1 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH
6.2 OTHER

7. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD



Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4's mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long
safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

8. REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATORS AND COMMITTEES
8.1 PVE - Mike Kruger
8.2 JSHS - Crandal Mergelman
8.3 BOCES — Teresa Schott
8.4 RDA update - Joyce Key
8.5 Superintendent — Matt Scoggins

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
9.1 First Reading of CASB Policies:
9.1a ADD - Safe Schools - Revised
9.1b GBEB - Staff Conduct - Revised
9.1c KDBA — Parent Notification of Employee Criminal Charges — New
9.2 CASB Policy:
9.2a JICDE — Bullying Prevention and Education — Revised
9.3 Resolution in Support of Amendment 73
9.4 Touch Screen Purchase

10. GOOD OF THE ORDER

11, ADJOURNMENT




Mission Statement

Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4's mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long
safety for all.

learners and positive difference-makers in society.

BOARD MEMBERS

President- Kurt Douglas
Vice Pres- Joyce Key
Secretary- Samuel Tolley
Director- jason Cox
Director — Casey Ducey

BOARD'S CORE VALUES

Respect
Focus
Transparency
Achievement

NOTES

Your insights are needed
and welcomed and the
board encourages you to
meet with the most
appropriate person among
the district’s many leaders.

Public participation is an
opportunity to present brief
comments or questions to
the board for consideration
or follow-up. Each person is
asked to focus comments to
five minutes and sign in on
the podium.

The consent agenda is
based around “need for
action” decisions which are
highly routine or backed by
prior  information  and
discussion.

if you are interested in
helping the  district’s
efforts, please speak with
any member of the district
or call the district office at
675-2207.  Opportunities
abound and vour
porticipation  is  highly
desired.

RANGELY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-4
Board of Education
Tuesday, September 18, 2018
EARLY EDUCATION CENTER 6:15pm

Minutes
(This agenda is tentative until approved by the board)

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:15pm by President Douglas

2. ROLL CALL
All present

3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

| Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Agenda as presented
MOTION: Tolley

SECOND: Cox

ROLL CALL: Roll Call

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent agenda allows the Board of Education to act on several items in
one motion. If you would like to comment on any of these items please
notify the board by registering on the sign-in sheet.

5.1 Approval of board meeting minutes for August 21, 2018

5.2 Approval of financial mformatlon for the month of August 2018.

Recommended Motion: | move to approve the Consent Agenda as ]

| presented =
MOTION: Key
SECOND: Ducey
ROLL CALL: Roll Call

6. RECOGNITIONS
6.1 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH



Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long
safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

The students of the month for September are Phalon Osborn and Grady Nielsen. Crandal
introduced them to the board and stated that they are both involved leaders of the school.
Crandal thanked this month’s sponsors, Prater’s Plumbing & Heating. He also thanked Jeff
Lebleu for tatking to businesses in town to help and support the Student of the Month program.

6.2 OTHER
Matt recognized Teresa, Jess and Kris of BOCES for their coordinated efforts of the 7 Mindset
and Love & Logic trainings for all staff.

7. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
None

8. REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATORS AND COMMITTEES
8.1 PVE — Mike Kruger
8.2 JSHS - Crandal Mergelman
8.3 BOCES - Teresa Schott
8.4 RDA update — Joyce Key
8.5 Superintendent — Matt Scoggins
The reports are available at the District Office

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
9.1 New Business:
9.1a CASB Policies
9.1aa ADD - Safe Schools - Revised
9.1ab GBEB — Staff Conduct - Revised
9.1ac KDBA - Parent Notification of Employee Criminal Charges — New
Policies presented to the board will be voted on in the November meeting.
9.1b Colorado Frameworks

Matt stated that our goal as a district is to be a “district of distinction”. We were on a
Priority Improvement plan 4 years ago and are now rated as performance. The
frameworks are available on CDE’s website.

9.1¢ BOCES & Funding

BOCES is there to support the staff and they provide a vital role in the district. We share
and work jointly with the Meeker board to provide the support for our schools. Some
positions in BOCES are shared between Meeker and Rangely while some most positions
reside in only one district. Rangely’s contribution to BOCES was over $800,000 last year
s0 in essence, BOCES is a conduit for the employees living and working in Rangely.
Those positions include resource teachers, paraprofessionals, some speech services,
nursing, and school psychologist. The positions that are shared positions include




Mission Statement Vision Statement

Rangely School District RE-4’s mission is to create a Rangely School District RE-4’s vision is to be a district
learning community dedicated to high achievement and | of innovation that inspires students to become life-long
safety for all. learners and positive difference-makers in society.

occupational therapist, speech and administration. The positions that are not shared do
not need to be a concern of the other district, as they are being funded on their own.

9.1d Heating & Cooling

The board all agreed that the heating and cooling system for all the schools are not
working well and feel it goes back to the contractors who put the system in. They are
tired of the schools being too hot and too cold and never working correctly. Part of the
problem is the parts are hard to get and on time. They agreed that Jose will be more
attentive to the system and Matt will look into it.

10. GOOD OF THE ORDER
None

Next meeting will be October 16™ at 6:15pm with no work session.
11. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:13pm




PERSONNEL ADDENDUM
October 16, 2018

Extra Duty Stipend:
Michelle Wilkie - Jr. High Boys Basketball



Parkview Principal’s Report - October 2018

e Enrollment at Parkview is currently 276. Following is the grade level breakdown:

Pre-school 40
Kindergarten 24
First Grade 36
Second Grade 35
Third Grade 46
Fourth Grade 44
Fifth Grade 51

¢ “Mindset Mondays,” a curriculum based on The 7 Mindsets, by Scott Shickler & Jeff
Walker, are off to great start. The first morning of each week is dedicated to a 30
minute lesson from the curriculum. October is Unit 2, “Passion First.”

s Parkview and the EEC had a large number of students participate in the Walk to
School Day on Oct. 10.

¢ Parent/Teacher Conferences were held after school hours on Oct. 1 and 4. Many
parents took advantage of the on-line scheduling tool made available through our
office to sign up for conferences. Conferences were well attended.

e Parkview’s PTO sponsored the annual Fall Scholastic Book Fair the week of Oct. 1-4.

s Parkview 2nd graders enjoyed a field trip to the Historic Fairy Caves in Glenwood
Springs on October 10 and 11.

e Parkview's 6t annual “Night at Hogwarts” is Friday, October 26, 5:30-8:00 p.m. This
activity celebrates and encourages reading for fun. The entire community gets
involved in a variety of ways: Parkview faculty and staff decorate the hallways and
classrooms, they incorporate the “House Point” system as positive behavior support
for the students during the month of October, and they partner with community
members to sponsor a variety of fun activities from the Harry Potter books the night
of October 26.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wctee



October Rangely Schoel Board Report
Falt is upon is and winter is approaching

e Jr. High - 111 students
e High School — 121 students

In the school:

e Homecoming was a great success. We had a lot of activities that were well attended and participated in.

o Would like to send a thank you out to the High School, and Jr. High STUCO exec teams for all of their
work and time putin.

o Big thank you goes out to Mr. Kyle Boydstun, and Mrs. Jimmie Mergelman as the HS STUCO sponsors.
They put in a lot of extra hours, fought through being sick, worked to showcase the kids and their
efforts, and did a tremendous job with everything for the week.

o All of the teachers, both HS and Jr. High were out and working with and helping their classes. Thanks to
everyone for this.

o | want to also send a thank you out to the community. Our bonfire was different than it had been in the
past, but it was very well received and we had nothing but great comments and feedback from those
that were in attendance.

e Parent/Teachers Conferences went well.

o They received their current grades as well as their PARCC and CMAS scores from last spring. All other
parents will be receiving their grades in the mail.

o Teachers indicated that conferences went well as a whole other than parent attendance was fairly low.

o Tuesday night | hosted a parent’s info forum on the chrome books and policy. A few parents attended.

o Thursday night Dixie Fielder and Jimmie Mergelman hosted a FASFA night for all seniors to get help with
their financial aid packets and information. | believe that almost all seniors and parents were in
attendance

e Ir. high Athletics and Activities

o Volleyball and Football are done and completed. Seasons went well

o Jr. High Boys have started practice and will host our first weekend of games on 10/14/17 with Meeker,
Craig, and Hayden coming to town.

o High School Athletics and activities

o Fall seasons are beginning to wrap up and set teams up for playoffs. Cross country will be running at
state that same weekend (it looks as though we should have a girls team that gualifies for state).
Football’s Final game of regular season will be in Plateau Valley that Saturday as well. Volleyball does
not have a Districts any longer. Instead we have a top 5, and a bottom 6 tournament this weekend. The
top 36 teams by RPI will qualify for state.

o Student Council will be hosting a blood drive on Oct 17%.

Jr/Sr High school Band concert will be Oct 25™,
o Novemberl3th will be the High School Drama production.



@ LD File: JICDE

BULLYING PREVENTION AND EDUCATION

The Board of Education supports a secure school climate, conducive to teaching
and learning that is free from threat, harassment and any other type of bullying
behavior. The purpose of this policy is to promote consistency of approach and to
help create a climate in which all types of bullying are regarded as unacceptable.

Bullying is defined as any written or verbal expression, physical act or gesture, or a
pattern thereof that is intended to cause distress upon one or more students. For
purposes of this policy, the school environment includes school buildings, grounds,
vehicles, bus stops, and all school-sponsored activities and events.

A student who engages in any act of bullying is subject to appropriate disciplinary
action including suspension, expulsion and/or referral to law enforcement authorities.
The severity and pattern, if any, of the bullying behavior shall be taken into
consideration when disciplinary decisions are made.

The Superintendent shall develop a comprehensive program to address bullying at
all school levels. The program shall be aimed toward accomplishing the following
goals:

1. To send a clear message to students, staff, parents, and community
members that bullying will not be tolerated.

2. To train staff and students in taking pro-active steps to prevent bullying from
occurring.

3. To implement procedures for immediate intervention, investigation, and
confrontation of students engaged in bullying behavior.

4. To initiate efforts to change the behavior of students engaged in bullying
behaviors through re-education on acceptable behavior, discussions,
counseling, and appropriate negative consequences.

5. To foster a productive partnership with parents and community members in
order to help maintain a bully-free environment.

6. To support victims of bullying by means of individual and peer counseling.

7. To help develop peer support networks, social skills, and confidence for all
students.

8. To recognize and praise positive, supportive behaviors of students toward
one another on a regular basis.

ADOPTED: October 9, 2001

Rangely School District RE-4, Rangely, Colorado 10f2



File: JICDE

[}

LEGAL REFS.: C.R.S. 22-32-109.1 )2)(a)}(X) (policy required as part of safe
school plan)

CROSS REFS.: JICDA, Code of Conduct

JICDD*, Violent and Aggressive Behavior
JK, Student Discipline

Rangely School District RE-4, Rangely, Colorado 20f2



-

ile: JICDE

New

BULLYING PREVENTION AND EDUCATION

The Board of Education supports a secure school climate, conducive to teaching
and learning that is free from threat, harassment and any other type of bullying
behavior. The purpose of this policy is to promote consistency of approach and to
help create a climate in which all types of bullying are regarded as unacceptable.

Bullying is the use of coercion or intimidation to obtain control over another person
or to cause physical, mental or emotional harm to another person. Bullying can
occur through written, verbal or electronically transmitted expression or by means of
a physical act or gesture. Bullying is prohibited against any student for any reason,
including but not limited to any basis protected by federal and state law, including
disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation (which includes transgender),
national origin, religion, ancestry or the need for special education services, whether
such characteristic(s) is actual or perceived.

Bullying is prohibited on district property, at district or schooi-sanctioned activities
and events, when students are being transported in any vehicle dispatched by the
district or one of its schools, or off school property when such conduct has a nexus
to school or any district curricular or non-curricular activity or event.

A student who engages in any act of bullying and/or a student who takes any
retaliatory action against a student who reports in good faith an incident off bullying,
is subject to appropriate disciplinary action including but not limited to suspension,
expulsion and/or referral to law enforcement authorities. The severity and pattern, if
any, of the bullying behavior shall be taken into consideration when disciplinary
decisions are made. Bullying behavior that constitutes unlawful discrimination or
harassment shall be subject to investigation and discipline under related Board
policies and procedures. Students targeted by bullying when such bullying behavior
may constitute unlawful discrimination or harassment also have additional rights and
protections under Board policies and procedures regarding unlawful discrimination
and harassment.

The Superintendent shall develop a comprehensive program to address bullying at
all school levels. The program shall be aimed toward accomplishing the following
goals:

1. To send a clear message to students, staff, parents, and community
members that bullying and retaliation against a student who reports bullying
will not be tolerated.

2. To train staff and students in taking pro-active steps to prevent bullying from
occurring.

3. To implement procedures for immediate intervention, investigation, and
confrontation of students engaged in bullying behavior.

Rangely School District RE-4, Rangely, Colorado 10f2



File: JICDE

M

. To initiate efforts to change the behavior of students engaged in bullying
behaviors through re-education on acceptable behavior, discussions,
counseling, and appropriate negative conseguences.

. To foster a productive partnership with parents and community members in
order to help maintain a bully-free environment.

. To support victims of bullying by means of individual and peer counseling.

. To help develop peer support networks, social skills, and confidence for all
students.

. To recognize and praise positive, supportive behaviors of students toward
one another on a regular basis.

ADOPTED: October 9, 2001
REVISED:

LEGAL REFS.: C.R.S. 22-32-109.1 (2)(a)}{IXK) (policy required as part of safe

schoo! plan)

CROSS REFS..  JB, Equal Educational Opportunities

JBB*, Sexual Harassment

JICDA, Code of Conduct

JK, Student Discipline

JKD/JKE, Suspension/Expulsion of Students (and Other
Disciplinary Interventions)

JLDAC, Screening/Testing of Students (And Treatment of
Mental Disorders)

Rangely School District RE-4, Rangely, Colorado 20f2



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF AMENDMENT 73

WHEREAS, the Rangely School District RE-4  Board of Education believes that every
student should have the opportunity to reach his or her full potential and to participate
meaningfully in the civic and economic life of the community; and

WHEREAS, the Colorado way of life provides every student the chance to succeed regardless of
their zip code or their learning needs; and

WHEREAS, quality public education develops a competitive workforce that will drive a vibrant
Colorado economy for decades to come; and

WHEREAS, Colorado is experiencing a teacher shortage crisis and many teachers in rural districts
do not make enough salary to meet the cost of living; and

WHEREAS, Colorado's investment in education is lagging behind other states — Colorado ranks
48th nationally in personal income invested in education; and

WHEREAS, education funding has not recovered from the recession; in the 2018-19 school year
alone, Colorado schools are underfunded by $672.4 million; and

WHEREAS, the loss to the _Rangely RE-4 School District has been over $ 4,.214.78 since 2009.

WHEREAS, reduced funding is directly impacting the District’s ability to provide meaningful
educational opportunities for all students; and

WHEREAS, the reduced funding also limits the Board’s ability to respond to parents and
community input on the District’s programs and services, despite the Board’s great desire to
engage with and respond to its community; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 73 builds on the successes of Colorado's public schools by expanding
students’ educational opportunities to prepare them for success in college, career and life;
preparing a qualified workforce for decades to come; and ensuring that Colorado's economic
prosperity is shared with every community from corner to corner of the state; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 73 will bring Colorado’s investment in public education closer to the
national average by raising $1.6 billion dollars annually; provide sustainable support for schools
by stabilizing school property taxes; provide additional funding for all students and address the
most pressing needs of Colorado’s public schools — specifically, funding for full-day kindergarten
and a significant increase in funding for Early Childhood programs, Special Education programs,
At-Risk students, English Language Learners and Gifted & Talented students; and



WHEREAS, Amendment 73 gives local school boards greater ability to respond to parent and
community input and provide programs and services to meet the needs of all their students; and

WHEREAS, if Amendment 73 passes, the Board commits to focusing on the following priorities:
*Hire, train and retain quality staff; teachers, administrators and hourly employees
* Address deferred maintenance and deficiencies at facilities throughout the district

*Support the social and emotional needs for a student at all levels

while acknowledging that priorities will evolve as community engagement is an ongoing process
and revenue from Amendment 73 is annual funding; and

WHEREAS, the Board declares that Amendment 73 is a matter of official concern;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the __Rangely School District RE-4  Board of
Education officially declares its support for Amendment 73 for the purpose of increasing funding
of public education in the State of Colorado; and

The Board authorizes the expenditure of District funds to distribute a factual summary regarding
Amendment 73, in accordance with the Fair Campaign Practices Act, C.R.S. 1-45-117.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS day of , 2018.



WoJ Teadpug @)S[[omuI
126v-vSL (T9S)  1RD
€€01-20L (P1L) 021Q
[P8C6 VD ‘200D UPIDD 2AY 2ADL3)2G T1(/
aZueyIXT] SWISAS JY3isu] ALIOULIO

uoibay uis)sapps Jebeuepy Yyosueig

sjloM\ SNIIDW

:Ag paiedeid [esodold v

solipraBiugy mOA 12 LONBIOTE|IOD

N JuLMaN

Auedwosy szuswiseau} sydisu) uy g

UVIOANZ 4




INVITdINOD 0C 4S - S33IAO1dNT 007 ATdVIN -
d3i3411L43D 800C-1006 OSI -« Y3ILNID ADOTONHIIL 714 00091
JAIMNOILYN S3D1440 - A13H A13LVAIYd

ONNOA B 1SNYH3 A9 d311dnNv £86T NI d3ANNOS

Auedwony sjuswysoaauy ydisug uy 1

HVIDANZ 7
SJUBWISaAUpYBISU|

SANVYYHE 40 A1INVd LHOISNI




sdfp0Buyy inoA 1e uoNEIOYEI0D

~ JuLiMdN

PHOM 243 puUnoJly pue uonieN 3y} ssody EIETLT

AT LB B BILTH: T02 RO LA 2 T, PG TS LI 1 TS
Fareyain PG muvs,

.
o

ivloc ul
PHOAY 243 PUROJE Pios sheidsip aagopsau

&;

%

&

i onpea i $ A1ana jo 100 | noge pasnpoad Ay
] JapeaTiNHEN Y
" ,\..MH.«L”,-\
S AR Lal [

¢MOU) NOA PI@

15B07) 3583 7 [RIIUAT) 'JSBOD) ISOM

SDIYO INO



3

L]
a—bhgg g H

wuww.a_“uu_w
vosontisvn wa (D INVS €

WYHONINGIE LY YIYEVIY pUISIE 84107 ANunwiwoy l

3CW¢!m>Jn5 3 Awuno) seieq [l
Ansraanupny ESERES )
g@ awug Bangsai g SVX31 HINOS
AAA
WIAOL A nisuaninng AA
ANVdIA A
AUVAYVH
NUOLONTIHY
; SVX m..—. T
WV SVXAL  epriof.d PR,
wm,..w_:nn_n_xu Knsisaun
2__< 6y piojuels
NOILYDNAa3
H3IHOIH

TOOHIS 3ITOHLYD

>Z<In_hn_ .H F2EiGD 100KNIE LnIONISJTANE
Jooy3$ 10upayIn) sawnf 1§ mzz<m=_<u_c mmmu._c og
) S100HKHIS 2iN8Nd w_og— Q
e SjiniseN g Aunod1id

Nl TQa e e BN

SEE=
et ?
w_amo umw...m,o N T bn_eop_umu__._..._ Aﬁw
. | vsanL oS
V1TV uonTong jo sunsedag | 3 *
m:éa..@&@ 2:2303% .ﬁmﬂg___
STOOHDS STOOHDS
J1VAILd Jindnd

Yim yaom am sjooyds 1ea.ib ayy jo may

sJ3wo3isn) InQ

sdpsaBuyy 1OA TE UONRIOQEIOD »c-mEoU SUeWwIIbAL| -r_u_-._ uy g

N JuLMapN YvIoaNz 7



3EFGE NLHSENY
AAITJPURRRDY OLE

IR I
SO - ELLrERE-T10h

AdcjouL 3o o .o1sl g
2RIDIN Auex)

wxszw_: SAHLIEIIE I WY M) 1), 19R()
sieoyps fjunc) sapn

P# 2IUS19JY

b roann s p o
I -LTTE PICCER-CrE-rT4

013Ul JOMIIA

sheidsig 2AEI3IL HONOLNYL 005 1940
$3708 JISIYIISIAN UIIYINOS

€ # I2U1349Y

S IO0HDS Jigid

VSTNL

qg‘

TR T T T

eLlpL NOESINg
g079wecy
N USARH MIN 'S L Z0E

QA - 1509-652-FIT
3.0 - 96L0-97L-Blé

sl edan] serdas ssausng | - oAy 12503y

dinNd ‘SWEIHIM Wif

sAedsi] AR 3L HINOLNEL Q0L 1920
S|00YIS Njghd esinl

24 UIIZY

LD1Y1SIa 100HIS INZANIJICN

prad b S
A0 - VEAT P58 +1T
YO - §99C CT4TLs

[£Z3L sexaLrsepeq]
Of 3475 Icoi4 YigT
Aceassaudy3 (20T ULION DOEA

Ao TALLODNPINRG - 13°Y)10) >m3_3_=_.5~ g Aandag Jp) e a0
Aquing {Inboer} uApnbaer

SoduUaJa}ay

shedsi] 310,31 HIAOLNEL 00Y L 4280
1211351 Jooyas juapuadapu] se|jeg

T4 35U3.3)9y

e —.

SULMBN ™




j3oedwi ue ayjew nok djay app

joIow puy . aauq aboony .
asedsyiom pIBOGIRIS IYDBUH SNTSUTAIPDY -
saibojouyday Mej4 MOUS JOOQ3I0ON
Buing - FOoogawoIyD - HewsS .
CIPNISOIUNIN  » s>o(Q 9|6009 - Al 3ddy -

YymHyaom sAejdsip ano

"SINO Ul }i0Mm O}

wayl mC_v_mm SNSAaA .mu_._0>> ,S542W0ISND JNO Ul Hd0M IAA
Aieyanudosd-uou £ja3ajdwiod @

19)Jdew o] 3l

Hulig 1,uom am ‘asn 03 Asea J0U S UOIIN|OS B §| 'SSaDINS
Ino 03 A3 S1 1l pue SUIMIN 4O BUOISIBUIOD 3Y3 S| SIY)

j}auejd aYy3 uo asn-o3-ijsaiselj ayjl &

:34e jey) suolln|os aAIdeIdUl dOJaA3P O} papuno} sem auljMmaN

JAUM,, SOUIIMIN i
UvinaANZ 4




OL SMOPUIM\ B

SIADD

UM JNOA 10 AUE O} 8IBMYOS PROJUMOP ] BUIpeaU INOYIM 010w pue uoledde pIBOgeluMm
2ISEg B 58Z/YN "sebewt U0 BIRIoUUR AIDWIS USBLYS By) JO WOHOQ 8y) wail dn adims sidurs

B AG DIQISSaT08 1 1BY) WSAS PIOIPATY UI-INg 2 Yim S3U00 ABdsip upes 'UoIIppe U} SSa00ns
PUB UOBIEIOIUN 200U 10§ AIIS $H10Mm 1Byl welSAS Sunesado [y B yim Uad0S B Sousuadx]

Papaau SaoAap elxa ou Aedsip agt oin paelbain BiIndwuoo B sy o)
Anpge au) nok Hunb 1015 'S0 J0 'uoiedisads aigebitingg uadO ue YiIm SHWU0D HONOLNKL Asea]

Ae|dsip Jayio Aue uey) Japews
TYNOILJO]

s@ndwon pieog-ug

Y¥3LN4dWNOD QUVOG-NO
sdpaaBuyy incA e uonesoqejoD

N JulmaN

A:-LEOU L TUTIMEL Y YT n.._u_.e_ uy il

4VvaADANZ 4




"S9IIAINOE pue sawes yum spow doy a|qe} sypoddns jeyl a1emos-

"g3M 3Y3 YSnouy] SUOSS3| BAI| YoM O] SWOY WO SJUSPNIS MO||e 0] S1EMOS-

"S)oogawoly) ojuo Aeidsip jayoesl ysnd 03 aiemyos-

. %
E 1SVDONHL .>m_n_m_ﬁ 0} dn uaauds Joogawouayd s,Juapnis aleys 0] 24emlpos-

e Nﬂiﬂﬂ‘w "syuased pue juapnjis Joj peojdn 03 SUOSS3| SulpI0Ial 1O} BIBM}OS-

xﬂidoﬁ” - 2JEM]1JOS UOIIRIUDSIIJ dAIIRIDIU| 3sSh 0) Ase3-

:wiojiejd SMopuipn Ul d1emyos SuImo||o 3Y3 apnjdul 0} j3ued.,

M-—.LEO“ lhE.EUI..’ﬂ- ‘-ﬂumnﬂ— =<=

UYIOANZ 4



[Pusoudy asempre) Buioday pUENDY sad3mBue Zy 001 213335 129lgNS + 0L
SLUOHLY/LAAL/SO! LOLRIOQE|IOD Nyl sempuey Aepdsip Aue ylim sr POV SSETD) Y PROGINYA

SHY GANN 1R IO PEIY

suoudo Jugiod +§ uag 3 Ynony SIEPCN 3514 35u20 7] NS ENIEdiag ABAUEL 53ty HOORION LEWS UAAC

'uonjeloqge|jod pels g £7°1 : sdas ajdwis € -

"2)@ S3UI| ‘SUOHIBIOUUR pPPE ‘S310U 3ye] SJUBpnS : uongedidiued Juapnis -
"IJ-IM Ajuo ‘pasinbai gam op : uoneloqe|[o) NY1 -

"3A1| JUIUOD ||e JDAO YIOM : BPOIN Sselo -

‘(asedaud fooy-pe yse) suoindo Suljjod g : JUIWISSISSY ~

S3|l) LYVINS @A1eN Hodw) @ LHYINS -

"BPOIN UIUIS Jea) / paeog IUYM : Auiqixaly -

uoneloge||02 + Suyjjod + 5003 323lgNs + O/ : WIopeld Suiydea) auQ -

sdnusiiugy iNoA 18 LONEKIE|0D

N TTTTYETY

h:-mﬂ.uu SIUBWISEAY| -.._n_-:_ vyl & = (

UVIOANZ 4 SNdOL>0 R




0T

duedwony sjuswisaau o-_um-:_ wid

Hv3IODANZ 4

sdrpsafiugy ;nof Je uonNesoge oD

N auLmaN

WopZIMO O

"UOIIN|OSDI UBIIS $10812¢ : 2|qnedwod yy
pIepPUBLS SB 3SUIINT 3S() WOH 7§ [O0YIS : SBWOH *§ |00YIS

"Aj@A1zeu poduil
}OOQIION HEWS UBIYIDWOId/LHVINS WO4j S3|1} gMI 2SN ¢ JUu0o) Axeda asn

"310W R [3IXT ‘PIOM ‘Ldd ‘02PIA 435M0UQ JSA0 31RJ0ULY : $S33IY uadQ
SIIAJP UIM ‘PUY ‘SO ‘SHO0GaWoIYD) YIm 3leloge||0) : 12Yla80)3 13339y
"984eyd Jo 3314 "jiuow A1aAd sajepdn sau4 : sayepdn 9944

‘sal)jeuad ou ‘SasudI|| JAJUISId 10} $93) |ENUUE ON : SISO 3INP3Y

‘sanjeuad

ON "3JempJey aininy 1o Suilsixa Aue yiim asn ‘d13soudy Aejdsiq : WISIUOIII0Ad PIOAY

"suoneddde
ulaamlaq SuIydums oN - uonesoqe||o) @ 3uljjod ‘U3IU0) ‘S|00) YIM dJemyos auQ

SNdOLAO J0 siljsueg




‘PABMIQ) DAQU

:c_ENENaE JNoA diey 0] peelusienb | xeyeap|
;:n_mm_oowm,q S1ONPOId 9010 UBDLIBWY YUON o)
Aq aoavc.i.@;z?occ_ ISON POWEN UOIBAGULY
U} eous|jeoxe §3}.J0} Aljsnpu) syl 1noybnociy)
poz|uBooes UGBQ BBY GUJBMIOS XEWESD)

"UOI}N|0S BAI}IRIA)N) SUINUIN-PIEMY

=) o 1‘@_ :
FEraERre

T4 ‘BS00Y0
noA uuojie|d 8y} Uo ' eSOOURMDA Jeremoy
'8S00yD NOA 1BULIOJ BY) Uit S8l pu \m pue aJeys
‘8AES 0) NOA SMO||B 8Jemos bﬁo:aea -uou
S,XBBER} " 9210UD JNOA JO WeISAS

Buijaiedo eyl yum yiom 0) pouBisep | xewespl

"$18SN 94 PUE Jej USAM1EY 8])3e0 AU} Pu3

'Pa82oNs 0] uocnezZiueblc INoA 10} 1aises | Bupjiew "Allanonpoad

Aurdwey suswissaug ayhsu) uyp g@.ﬁh‘ - _ Eua aseaJoul djey O} S| xepeep| jo esod.nd 2j0s 8y "Aoueidie

‘S0P XBWESP| JBUM A10BXS S,1BY) pue ‘esusuiedxe 1esn ey Bul
-AoJdwy uo SN0y} ey Ind BANDRISIY) BUIIMBN “pepesu Buues oN
:9|duNs S| 1S8J 8U] JO PESUR XBWBOD| S18S 1BUM

¢<MUQZN “ 10} peubisep pue pieamiopubiens ‘gidwis 81 egBL8IUI J8sSN By
soigsaieigy in0A 18 UOIZRIOGEOD
‘ash 0] ASEes 5.1
JULMIN
1]

*.ﬂi.ﬂﬂ.‘w -a)qipasouy Kjdug
()



LIENDI B DOSIPEUDULE 1G] SO0 1UBI Gy NOA A O [DIIOGOILAA DAITDIIGItI}

DLE AR|OSIED HOMNOIMEL A \ 3 1OD P an| = ) DU IO OIS TOAITIDEIRIL A jduiooD
B O WIGOr AL WY O D IRAND 1 M2 ARDE2 1B O Bl ke & LHOS OSN-0O1- 1581589 &uUl Ssuiiguiosd

‘Aeydsip uumtmn 3yl ylim 3ji 0) seapt dunig

‘§88250.d ay) Ul auH) SNomaId NOA

‘Yyonol euo 1snl yum pieOq a8yl sSsSosae SABS PUB JUSID}e siow SBUuBsWw INOA exBW |[IM

ADuBsioyje 8SeaIdu| PUrR A|ISES UORRWIDJUl pPreids SUODI JRIIWE} BSBL] UOJ] PJBOGABN Ul MDD
'SIUBLHD YuMm SUO|DEISIUl BSBEOIOU] ‘sBupesu: ul LUBOIDE Byl U0 8dAL O} PeSN "UOD| puBy Byl {vedwoy suswisaau 1ydisu) vy
BLUI] BABS UEBD NOA 0S UOITRIOQRB|IOD SS8WISNg 10} MDD LODEASMIOM INOA aAr0ow pure qeib 0] 1uepn \
SPBW S XBWEOP| GIBMII0S XBWEOD] UM 1DBISIUI UBPJODWED BYL MDD 18N LBunvsw B pIooe) =<NQQZN 7

1O pUes ‘aseus '8ABS 0] uonNqg euc seMel AUuo §i Q) IUBAA 'MOUN NOA SUOD| SBSN OIBMLJOS Xepeap|

“eap! 31 yxan ay) pue "Ieljlwej os

nok uaam)ag woyyng aug s|as) jeq) mau Ljajajdwos Fuiy)awes

ANAIDNPOLS 2518 DUE UQIDEISIL| 8SEDIDU] O Papasu
NoA ~MOouUN 1,Upip NoA UoHNeSs Buwl § <uieep| Iind Aldwis (elow pue ‘uoneRiuescid Aug olul JUBIUCD
ZI08WNINW B81RIOCICOUl I1x81 Olul Seou uim oy voniuwboos:-Buniispugy SN “BuoAue Ol suoitgluesaid
26 10 UG "JTRWICE AUz U) SIUOLUINDOND LOOdXE 10 8ABS 'SUONB VOS0!0 JU|OJIBMOL O S1UBWLNDIOR
Sunsixd U0 $BI0U PBGWS PUE 2IZI0UUE ‘SuoneILase.d JO sEuNeow Wol OIPnE PUE ANARDE DIODSE

‘Apananposd jo |erjualod payiwijun ayy aauaiadxy




ET
uoneijnads Spasdx3 AUIMaN
papiaodd aoddng Sulugea)

uonednads Spasdx3 suman
sijeads Z X 33emQ | wnwiuiw

uoNednads SPIaIX] UIMIN
Kjuelsep 129 A-G sopnjdu|

LoNedNads S1I33N SUIMaN
ua3a4ds Ije|n-npuy

uonednads $133j SUlMIN
Pauy143) 1N

uoned|}inads S193 AUMIN
uo1Injosay N

:531M}ea} BUIMO| [0} AU} SARY |[EYS [aUB] AYL

suolledyidadg 1oNpoUad pajsanbay N SulmaN™




IPYMLII0S s W3LSAS gam..n_c @ NOILN10S3Y AH -
344 SAVMIY Sy Ia.z_u...__.._:_ YHLI0 ININNDLS E

h 3

e nl
N33¥IS SSY19 l® :_x._.u_um-ugqmz HINOL-ILTNW

WIS INY g EA . N3131dN0D 1N104 01

uswsBeBus Juspnls pus ‘AJued ‘ssewnybuq ul Ansnpul
eyl speet 18yl ABdsIip B UM 1sedelu) Juspnls aumdeD

‘Buiwies| seyy u wey) BuiBeBus AjloAnoe ‘UOSSO|
) 10 Hed ewloosq sJuepn)s ‘sieuBd 18() BAIIOBISIU| UNAA

'sABIASID YONGCL-1INW UoILLeR UBIY- 1IN JO eul|
seusg N HONOLNYL 84} Ullam 8)) 0} suosse| JNoA Buug

9311 0) Buiused) Juug

=5 1 HONOLNYL | > -Sutimen



Luedwon syuaunsaau 3ydisuy vy

UvIAOANZ 4

sdppsaBiny INGA 1€ UONEKIE)0D

N JuLmaN

m>m_nm_0 SAIIJEI2IU] WOOISSR|D Z0-6T-8BT :"ON QI8

LIOIEDYIDBUS S19D1] BUIAMDIN

$3)

S3A

1015 Sd0O

LUONEIIDBUIS 1531 SUIMIN]

PUEIS BIGOIN/DIIUTOWL I[PAA

PUEYS DO /DD TUNOUL AR

suondy SuNon

UONEIYIDXIG S1331A DUNMIN

WYXy X 969

WS T XZF X069

SUOISUSLNC] SUING)

UDINEIYIIKHIS 13318 UMM EXMGT [Lanuiunt) Z x AAOT Siayeadsg
LOIEYEAAS 5199l DULMIN At I HOSKEDS L2NO)
uoNEID3AS S199AF BUHMAN] SIUI0d4 01 SOy O] U0} L2N0|
LOEIYIDDAS SIHDIAL DULMN 1000 1:000% 1SEIIUOT)
UONEIYIN3AS S133in SUHMBN {1PWI0} 4911091 XOVRE (WO} HOLI09L ¢ XOPBE UONN0Say SANEN
LO1E YDS S 1391 DUIAMDN SQIOET SQIOET WFIOAA
LIONE IS S133 SUNAMIN Wl T'pE X G109 Ul T'vE X 9709 e 1y Aedsi)
LIONE IS STADIA DUNMAN 5e Gi D2IG UDI G

asuoday saunmaN Jads 6/ aumanN Jads 5z paisanbay uopesyads
uoNEIYDAdS 519aK SLIIMEN SSA SA WIS SdO

LONEINIAIG S1931AF PUIMON

PUBIS SO /PIIINOW [JEAA

PURIS 3)IGOIN/PIIUNOW [|EAA

suodQ Sununopy

UOIEIYDBAS S15314 HUIMEN UGE X ZE XG0 UG EXLEXB09 SUOISLURAWIC] 3 ING
UONEIYDAS 519214 FUIMBN CXMST (WnWHUIW) Z X AADT Sianeadg
UO1EIYIBUS S 1931 SUIIMON Al ot JOSUSS LINO|
U0I1EIYDBAS 51334 SUIIMBN sS0d Q1 S1UO4 0T SIUIOG LNO|
UoNEIYDAIS S193K BUNMIN 1:000% 1:000¢ 15€4110D)
UONEDYNIG 19D DUIIMIN 1euLI0) 6:91) 091 X OVSE B0 6:91) 091 & * OVRE UONINDS3Y aAIIEN
UONEIYIDAUS S13D1A SUIIMIN SAIR¥é q 8'r6 WA
UOIEYIDAS S1D3N SUIIMEN WY LE K L9 WOLEX G eay Aejdsi(]
UOIEILIDBRHIG $1881A1 DULMAN ete) .59 B21G LI DY

asuoday sulmMeN Jads 59 aulmaN Jads 59 paisanbay uonedysds




Auedwor syuewseau] wydisuj uy g

j@sn 0} Asea Ajpwenxg ipsn 0} Ases Ajpwelx]
"dUVIOANZ 4 )

sjuapn}s JNoA "JJOSH XBINBOD| UIUM

MOM O} SUOSS8| M{r BAIJBU 918D wouy sBuipiosel soregAe|d pue piooey e
$6|14 usiewold ‘SOp|IS XeWeap| JNOA
puUB MOCGaION LHVYWS Hodun Alse] « ul soapia Aeid pue soloyd poduwl) A|lse e
‘eulny NOA eaes pue sjuspms abebus noA djpy ipesnbes Bujuies ou - 8sn 0] Asee U Bupnjew 'sSuodl
0} suosse| epew-eud yim sewos sndopiO tejwey sesn ubisep pueamuonybiel)s s xepesp)

SNAOLIQRR Xxeweapy

ajqe|ieae suoijdo ajem}jos asn o0} £sea ‘aaly

& B2 3 & 4 © =} =@
xoqdosasy mwel/3 P EC m N 4 @ E- _ma
= 9Unso yo D =

‘Aem JNoA yoes) noA sie) HONQLNHL. 'sins 916005
JO 92O HOSOIDHA ‘DB JC SMODUIA Si8jaud |0042S INOA JSUIDUAA iIB § suoddns seues gN HONOLNEL

‘Kem 1nok ajesoqe||oa pue Jaeiau)



WOOJSSE]D 3U] UL $532NS [PUDLIEONDS |20 »
JUsLWaER8Ua Wapnls paacidw) e

UoIssi|a N0
UJe3| 01 DI10R 51UAPNTS 519T SANIRIMIL; JUMBN L2031 O uoissed LNoA S

r10Z 2ouis

2G0|Z 3U1 SS04IF SjaUed 18| SANIBIIU 1€ JO Gir7 PIOS SEY pUe 'AIUNGI Ayt S50JIF S1UISIP [COYDS pUesnoy:
B I3A0 LI P3YI0M SBL 3AI1IRISIL| UMY LIEa) 01 sAem 20w pue uoHel0qeyod Ja1ag 1o paulisap soot
yuw pafefuz siuapnis daay 01 Jaas upy) JAISED 1 SPRLL AR SUDIINIOS SANIRIAIUI S 3UNMIN 'C| 07 JIUIS

‘Aselandold-uou 431310Wwod pue Apuaiy-1asn [pued 1eyy ameiaiur yied Sunew
Awnduns 10 Adounid 1aUyl SMOH0L PAINROIUI S BUYMAN 1NE0ad YIPT asn o1 sucdue o) Asea 3q piNous
s1npold aai1eAOULL DU [N)5S25oNS A 18yl asanaq fau)

Auedwosy syuawisaav] 1ydisu) uyyg sdpaBuyy 1oA 1B LONEBIOIEIOD

UVIDANZ /4  SUlMdN

X1 ONV1d

%000'€ >

HLMOND

¢10c

NI QAANNCS

Fuiwseay ane

2ucw asidiU DU SIayIEa) e Leld siuapnts saul a3efus
03 SApan 310w P Wt didy 1011 S|00YIS 10} SLDIMOS
Spnoad 0X DIILEM Fuem UADY DUE DIOIPRIG SIIY)) S12PUNG;

PARIING k] djg 03 suoNne
rauduns pue Awinpeosd paseasu: 1o fuoo sjooy
105 @30T JH1 AP BA% WO0:SSPX Ayl L uakualeSus
WAPNIS ISP PLE 35N 0 ASES 318 1BYL SUDHPADUL
AIILIBIUL JDUID PUB 'JULMBOS AN SheidSip arizesaiu
FURIGIM-J1IPMP 0 SN 20 OLSLLE B 5 AMYTE 1L AUALIR

AJo)sIH INQ




81

£8'956'7$ AN 144 Ao oozeo'osTs [IEEE
76'259'v$ 85°EST'YS Aywow  oose9'0sT$ IIEE
JUaLuAEd luauiaed JuanbaJt4 15QD Wwa |
S I R
I6'VTY'PES  LITBO'EES fenuuy  ooze9'0sts IEEE
teeve'vss  seszysys Alenuuy  00269'0sTS [EC

walwleq

juawled
QTS NNA

JUanNbal{

I

juawAied

.iMDE«E_E_WW

£

Auedwosy syuswyseau ydisuj uyy

sonsadliung MOA 1B U0NeI0qE|0)

£022-629 (026} '@uoyd

92926 ¥) "Bsapy B1Se)

00'Z69'051% S88BEUdINd B0l 1587 sejijuenp) sjlusy,  :ejeq uopendx3 esodaud
alRlg 184 Xe| pereusy uiBug vo4 ‘susel Wbl
000§ Buddus HYIOANZ AQ 10pio jo soueidesoe 1aje swoamz  -suua) Aseatjeq
00°/69°051% ‘Eoang
vN QUL OE ‘aA0qe paypeds sy :(s)poiied Auesiem paywir]
Auenes
0008 000% sJainjagnuen (Ind doddng pue Buiwes] pajuuiun DSIN 0s
Auewres ApeLiem
000% 0003 sJanjaeinue indg Wwalwaoeiday paduBApy auiiMeN JIB8A G DSIW 0%
Aueuem 490-WN-NOH # BBd HdW
0008 00°0% s Jainjoenueyy (inJ SARD INOH 149 HIHIO 05
Aueuepa
002P2$ 00'EF2ES sJainoenuey (N4 asuaor] asemyos sndopio  IANIMIN £
000-00S05VEHd # Led HAW
(pumig 150d 2}
PUEIS SIIGOW £ X/GX/004/059 HONOLNYL
8N9ISL-11 # Ved HIW
(Aedsia
19d 595u82[1 2| papniou) asemyos sndopi
Aueuem {uopnesay My - you) 621 Aegdsig yonoy
00056'671$ 0066’2 sdempemuen lind NN G371 GH-BJIN GN0S. HONOLNYHL INITM3N 05
eoud 13 eoud Nun  Ajususm peywn wopduasag un LiT,]
e Teatpaz STt
Xed

9E01-20L-v 1 L-8udld

LPRZE ¥ '9A0IL) UBPIEL)

dVIOANC

/  SulMaN

00 @15 'PAIE UOIUY 119
8IqEA}908Y SIUNODIY
HY3DANE

10l yweyH

8v918 09 "Aebuey any aaribog 2107

EECH# VBN M S0V HY3IODONe

-3 1DUISIA 10oyos AleBuey aApNoax3 JUsILdojoABq SSBUISNG
Aeiqop axeg uny ysuo2 yoer

oL g

:oju) 1omuc) doy



\

sdn.augy in0A 12 LONEIOQEIOD Aueduwos syuawisaau| sydisu) uyy
N JulmaN YVIDANZ 7 4

NOADJINVHL ZZ£ Z




Newline . | Which TRUTOUCH is Right for You?

Newline's interactive displays work great in
conference rooms, classrooms, and any other
collaboration space.

But which display best fits your needs?

The TRUTOUCH RS Series, TRUTOUCH VN
Series and the TRUTOUCH X Series are all great choices, with
many similarities that make them valuable in office spaces or
the classroom.,

Here is how the three displays compare and how they differ to help
you decide which product would be the best solution for you.

RS Series VNSeries X Series

Ultra-High Definition
4K resolution bring you powerful images and more clarity.

Non-Proprietary
Use the Unified Collaboration (UC) software of your choice.

Naturally Intuitive
Designed to be easy so anyone to walk up to the display and
start working.

Access to the Cloud
Quickly upload screenshots and files right to the Cloud
Storage system you prefer,

Native wireless casting
The built-in TRUCAST Express app lets you cast from a laptop.
tablet or smartphone effortlessly and seamlessly.

Object Recognition

Recognizes when you touch the screen with a finger or
stylus, and changes between the highlighter and pen tools
automatically,

AN N N N SN

Optical Bonding Technology
Display is optically bonded. making it thinner, lighter, and
brighter, with a wider viewing angle {up to 178).

< L KX

Integrated Cameras and Microphone
Videoconferencing equipment is built into the display. No
additional equipment or setup time required.

OPS Included With Display
An on-board computer brings the power of a desktop
computer to your display.

CL N € C C AKX



Available Screen Sizes | 657, 75", 86", 98" 657,75".86" 55" 65" 75" 86"
Resolution 3840x2160 3840x2160 1920x1080/ 3840x2160
Brightness 370 nit 370 nit 370 nit

Viewing Angle 178° 178° 1785

Lifetime 50,000 hours 50,000 hours 50,000 hours

Speaker Position Forward Forward Forward

Speaker Output {2) 15W (2) 15w (2) 15W

Cameras n/a n/a (2) 1080p cameras
Microphone n/a n/a 4-element array

Power Consumption Max <450W: Standby <O.5W Max <450W; Standby <0.5W Max <450W,; Standby <0.5W

Working Voltage

AC 100-240V, 50/60Hz

AC 100-240V, 50/60Hz

AC 100-240V, 50/60Hz

Touch Surface

Anti-glare tempered glass

Optically bonded glass

Optically bonded glass

Writing Tools Pen or Finger Pen or Finger Pen or Finger
Touch Points 20 Points 20 Points 20 Points
Touch Interface usB usB USB

Weight Range ?4.81bs-357.11bs 861bs-143.4 lbs 79.41bs-174.11bs
Mounting Wall mounts/mobile stand Wall mounts/mabile stand Wall mounts/mobile stand
Android Version 501 501 43,501

Built-In Whiteboard Yes Yes Yes

On-Screen Annotation | Yes Yes Yes

Swappable OPS? Yes Yes Yes

OS Supported Window, Apple, Chrome Window, Apple, Chrome Window, Apple, Chrome
Wireless Casting Yes Yes Yes

Object Recognition Yes Yes Yes




-NeWﬁne\ TRUTOUCH RS series

Bring learning to life!

Bring your lessons to life with the TRUTOUCH RS Series
line of ultra-high definition multi-touch displays.

With interactive flat pansls, students become part of the
lesson, actively engaging them in their learning.

Capture student interest with a display that leads the
industry in brightress, clarity, and student engagement.

10 POINT COMPLETELY | '—j EDUCATION SPEC
MULTI-TOUCH NON:PROPRIETARY.. D USER INTERFACE

FTog] 1V NG UTRA ECESSTO FREE TRAINING
EC) o ssownon L0y S7R AND SUPPORT

Interact and collaborate your way.

TRUTOUCH RS Series supports it alll Whether your school prefers Windows or Mac, Microsoft Office or
Google Suite, TRUTOUCH lets you teach your way.

a J Office GSuite 1§
m @ Eﬂ [N E h L @mm 23 Dropbo;
o

M ME & b K

Affl\l Talls




Access cloud storage from your display.

Upload screenshots, saved files, and more right to the
cloud storage system of your choice. The TRUTOUCH File

Commander lets you connect to the most common cloud

drives for easy sharing.

&, Google Drive

23 Dropbox

Backlight

Display Area

Actual Screen Size
Display Ratio
Resolution

Display Colors
Brightness

Contrast

Response Time

Viewing Angle

Life Time

Speaker Position
Maximum Power Quiput
Power Consumption
Working Voltage

Touch Surlace

Touch Technology
Touch Resolution

HID Suppart

Touch Polnts.

Writing Tools
Positioning Accuracy
Cursor Speed
Communication interface
Storage Temp/Humidity
| Working Temp/Humidity
Mounting

Qutllne Dimanslon
Packing Dimension

Nat Welght

Gross Weight

Frant AV inputs

AY Inputs/Outputs

Intelligent Light Detection
Intelligent Therme Protecter
o Androld System
Android Version
LAN Control
Input Resource Preview
Screen Mircor
Multimedia Formats Supported
Qn Screen Annotation
Gadgets {ex. Calendar)
Whiteboard
Iﬂ)ﬂD.i'l’P'I'n'l’DF.'E):f.el Viewer

Wirelessly cast from anywhere in the room.

No need to be shackled to the front of the classroom.
With TRUCAST Express, Newline's native wireless screen

casting, you can cast to your display using Chromecast or

Airplay seamlessly and effortlessly.

box

&& OneDrive

TRUTOUCH RS series Specifications

_ TRUTOUCH RS 650

LED

56.2x31.6in

&4 in

169

3840 x 2150 pixels
ablt

| 370nit

400011

Bms

178"

30,000 hours

Forward

15W (x2)

Max <220 W; Standby <0.5 W

AC 100-240'V, S0/60 Hz

Antl-Glare Tempered Glass

InGlass

3840 % 2160 plxels

HID

20 Points Windows / 10 Points Androld
Pen or Finger

2mm

100 points

Use

14%- 122°/ 10% - 90% RH

32°. 104"/ 10% - 20% RH
Wall-mounted / Stand
60.8x37x391In

66.7%42.3x1081In

99.2 Ibs

143.3 1bs

HOMI4X@30Hz} x1,USB = 3,
USB{Touch) x 1, Microphene (3.5mm} x 1
HOMI{AK) x 3, HOMI x1, HOMI oot X 1,
DisplayPort x 1, VGA x1, USB2.0x 2,
USB3.0 x 1, USB{Touch) x 4, R5232 x 1,
RJ45 2 2,DC SV-2A out x 1, Line Qut x 1,
$PDIF x 1, OPS Slot (4K} x 1

Yes

Automatic Hibernate when over-heated
Qual core, 1.2GHz

5.0.1

Yas

Yes

Yes

All major media files supported

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

TRUTOUCH RS 750
| w0
65 x 38500
75 in
16:9
3840 x 2160 pixels
10 bit
370 nit
{ 4000:1
8ms
178
30.000 hours
Forward
15W {x2)
Max <450W: Standby <0.5 W
AC 100-240V, 50/60 Hz
Antl-Glara Tempered Glass
iR
3840 x 2160 pixels
HID
20 Polnts Windows / 10 Points Androld
Pen o1 Finger
tmm
100 points
usp
14°- 122"/ 10% - 60% RH
| 32~ 104° £ 10% - 9409 RH
Wall-mounted / $tand
69.6x42x4.1In
156x4Tx109in
1301 Ibs
169.8 lbs
HDMI4K@30HZ) x 1, USB x 3,
USB{Touch) x 1, Mictophone (3.5mm) x 1
HOMI(AK) x 3, HOMI 1, HDMI out x 1,
DisplayPortx 1, VGA x1, USB2.0 x 2,
USB3.0 x 1, USB{Touch) x 4, R$232 x 1,
RJ45 % 2, DC 5V-2A out x 1, Line Qut x 1,
SPDIF x 1, OPS Slot {4K) x 1
Yes
Automatic Hibernate when over-heated
Dual core, 1.2GHz
| 500
Yes
Yes
YEs
All major media files supported
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

=

TRUTOUCH RS 860

LED

4.6 x4l In

B&in

189

3840 x 2160 pixels

10 bit

500 nit

300041

5ms

178°

30,000 hours

Forward

15W (x2)

Max <540W; Standby <0.5W
AC 100-240Y, 50/60 Hz
Anti-Glare Tempared Glass
IR

3840 x 2160 pixels

HID

20 Polnts Windows /10 Polnts Andreld
Pen or Finger

imm

100 points

Us8

14¢- 122" £ 10% - 60% RH

| 32°- 404" 7 108 - 90% RH

Wall-mounted ! Stand

| 19.5x 476 %4610

B5.4x53x 1081in

163.1 lbs

220.5 Ibs

HDMI(4K@30Hz} »1,USBx 3,
USB{Touch) x 1, Microphone {3.5mm) x 1
HOMH4K) x 3, HOMI i), HOMI cut x t
DisplayPost x 1, ¥YGA x1, US82.0x 2,
USBA.0x |, USB{Touch} x 4, RS232 % 1,
RJ45x 2, DC 5V-2A outx 1, Line Qut x 1,
SPDIF x 1, OPS Slot (4Kjx |

Yos

| Automatic Hibernate when over-heated

Dual core, 1.2GH2

5.0.1

Yas

Yes

YEs

AN majos e fles supported
Yes

Yas

Yeos

Yes

TRUTOUCH RS 980

LED

851 x 479 In

980

16:¢

3840 x 2160 plxels

10 bit

. 500 nit

30000

S my

178*

30,000 hours

Forward

15W (x2)

Max <S40W; Standby <0.5W

AC 100- 240 V, 50/60 Hz

Anti-Glare Tempered Glass

R

3840 x 2160 pixels

HID

20 Polnts Windows / 10 Points Android
Pen or Finger

Zmm

100 points

USB

14%-122°  10% - 50% RH

32*- 104 / 10% - 50% RH
Wall-mounted / Stand
83.8x538x42n

989x64x157in

2868 Ibs

39681bs

| HDMIH4KQIOHZ) x 1, USB X 3,
USB({Touch) % 1, Microphene (3.5mm) x 1
HOMI4K) x 3, HDMI x1, HOMI out x 1
Microphone (3.5mm) x 1, VGA X1, USB2.0x 4
USB3.0 x 1, USBiTouch) x 1, R$232 x 1,
RM5x2, DC5V-2A 0 2 1, Line Qut %1,
SPDIF x 1, OPS Shot (4K} x 1

Yos

Autamatlc Hibernate when over-heated
Dual core, 1.2GHz

5.0

Yes

Yes

YEs

All major media files supparted

Yos

Yes.

Yes

| Yes

101 E. Park Bivd, Suite 807 * Planc, TX 75074

toll-free; 888-233-08B68 » phong: 972-468-3728 » web: usa.newline-interactive.com




